8/8/22, 2:05 PM Edison Chouest Offshore Mail - Fwd; CC Portland incident synopsis
Direct line
Cell line

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 7, 2022, at 8:26 PM, Carlos Gaspard |} NG o<

We need to sound all tanks so we know where the holes are at

On Sun, Aug 7, 2022 at 8:10 PM Raymond Gaubert <N, \/(otc:
See below from our Capt on board the CC Portland this is what's we have going on Corpus
Christi TX will update once | get more info when the drivers get down and checks the bottom.

Raymond J Gaubert Jr

Senior Oierations Manaier

Direct linc NG
Cell line [INEEEG_—

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: M/ CC Portland
Date: August 7, 2022 at 7:41:41 PM CDT
To: Corey Louviere <IN, R 2y mond Gaubert

Subject: CC Portland incident synopsis

Running assist on position 1 for inbound ship LNG Fukurokuju. On location at 15:40
and began line up backing away from the bow of the ship. Mate Thorsen was at the
helm under the supervision of Captain Baker. The Messenger line was received
from the ship and we were in the process of sending up our messenger and tow
line. Began pulling ahead of the ship and got out of position to the port side of the
ship. Mate Thorsen overcorrected toward the ship and then turned away from the
ship. We then fell behind the bow of the ship. Mate Thorsen stabilized alongside
the ship and then started to proceed back toward the bow to recover the tow.
Apparently, at that time the tow line must have gotten caught in the Port wheel due
to the belly / slack in the line and we could not correct it. The Portland continued
toward the bank despite attempts to turn back toward the channel. The vessel went
aground at the stbd ster and we heard something pop, then lost steering /
propulsion due to drives being in the mud. Captain immediately hit the emergency
release on stbd winch drum and notified pilots and updated them of the situation.
Pilots then had the stern tug slow ship and the evolution down and apparently had
the ships crew release our tow line from ships bow. We then noticed oil in the water
and immediately started remediation action, shut down the mains to prevent further
damage and oil leaking into the water and applied spill kit items the best of our
capabilities. After about 30 minutes we noticed a fuel sheen in the water. The
engineer checked oil level on the z-drive and confirmed water ingress / oil egress.
At that time the engineer then noticed #2 stbd fuel tank vent pipe purging oil / water
mix. The tank was confirmed to have water ingress as well. Captain notified USCG
on channel VHF 16 due to ship traffic and requested oil booms if any were available
and that we were unable to maneuver the vessel. USCG directed the vessel to
remain in place unitl a diver / inspection could take place.
At approximately 17:15, we came off the bank and began drifting into the ship
channel. Tugboat Chloie K came to assist and pushed us back to the bank and
\' stood by until CC Gregory arrived to stand by at 18:50. CC Laquinta was then
activated to head down to Martin to pick up the diver for inspection. At this time we
are aground and standing by with assist tug, the CC Gregory.

e ydfdzg
Regards,
Capt. Joshua Baker

M/V CC Portland

CARLOS GASPARD (R/G)
Maintenance Director
Edison Chouest Offshore Companies
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U.S. COAST GUARD WITNESS STATEMENT FORM

Witness Name: L€
Street Address:
City/State/Zip:
Phone Number:
Position:

E-Mail:

)

2 A \ervi License/Doc. #:

(Please Print Clearly)

Employer Name: L0

Employer Address:

City/State/Zip:

Phone Number:

I, the undersigned, make the following statement voluntarily, without threat, duress or

promise of reward:

W amek W) et pubsidl  wrtg 0w e Sl ps

W jyers oo

\\"-.m&& a\\\, AT Poew, Ve Yod Pem v T bt Mo

)LtC l\ ne

wos WAty ANy v Gkt

*\Nv\v\ V\Wu»e\ 5%

N\ _com (P $o & Vorrdye

oveon . Next Hoing T gep 15 the

w002 Mo e oe e bgat -

I have read my statement as documented above (and, if applicable, on continuation pages),
and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true and correct.
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DATE '
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U.S. COAST GUARD WITNESS STATEMENT FORM

(Please Print Clearly)

Witness Name: "J3 : Employer Name: ECO

Street Address: mployer Address: ‘ S

City/State/Zip: ity/State/Zip: € [k ZOF745
Phone Number: hone Number: 92 37 - £
Position: License/Doc. #:

E-Mail: E-Mail:

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

SIGNATURE / DATE /
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Witness Name: Employer Name: £C &

Street Address: Employer Address: | 6Zo| £ = +
City/State/Zip: City/State/Zip: Covt ofF, LA ~ 70394
Phone Number: Phone Number: - A

Position: License/Doc. #:

E-Mail: E-Mail:

L, the undersigned, make the following statement voluntarily, without threat, duress or
promise of reward:
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I have read my statement as documented above (and, if applicable, on continuation pages),
and to the best of my kpowledge and belief, it is true and correct.
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